Gresham-Barlow School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Work Session ¢
AGENDA

January 10, 2013




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

BOARD OF EDUCATION
January 10, 2013

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m.

Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Dale Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer

Carla Piluso, Director

Dan Chriestenson, Director
Kathy Ruthruff, Director
Kent Zook, Director

Kris Howatt, Director

COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens” Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Minutes from Regular Work Session

2. Financial Summary

3. Personnel Changes

4. Obsolete/Surplus Items

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

5. Fred Meyer Stores: Computer Donations Vadnais

6. National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS) . . ... . .
7. School Board Recognition Month Vadnais



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
January 10, 2013

Page 2

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.
XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).

9. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais
10. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee . .
11. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee .. . Ketelsen, Drilling
12. Bond Measure Planning Committee Vadnais

BOARD REPORTS

CABINET REPORTS

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e  Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)

INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

13. Standards Assurance of Compliance Ketelsen

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

ACTION ITEMS

First Reading

14. Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Name Change ... ... .. Drilling
15. MESD Budget Committee Appointment (Reaffirmation) Schlachter



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business

January 10, 2013
Page 3

Second Reading

None

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Jan. 14, 2013:

Jan. 15, 2013:

Jan. 17, 2013:

Jan. 23, 2013:

Jan. 24, 2013:

Jan. 30, 2013:

Feb. 7, 2013:

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10 p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
Hollydale Elementary School
Board Representatives: Carla Piluso and Kris Howatt

Bond Measure Planning Committee 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10 p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1c:1/8/13:9:42 AM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

December 6, 2012

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
December 6, 2012, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark. Other board members in
attendance were Matt O’Connell, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and
Dan Chriestenson.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter . Superintendent
James Hiu_______ Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
JeTTy JOMeS Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling ... ... Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais_______...._... . Director of District and Community Relations

The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION 36 MEETING AGENDA (7:01 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kent Zook and carried
unanimously to approve the meeting agenda as presented.

MOTION 37 CONSENT AGENDA (7:02 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting

School District Financial Summary

Personnel Changes

Out-of-State Travel

Article 10, Seniority RIF/Recall, Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement

G N

It was moved by Matt O’Connell to approve the consent agenda as presented.
He noted, however, that an out-of-state travel request that was tabled at the
November business meeting was not included in the consent agenda for
discussion and/or approval. James Hiu responded that Gresham High School
has rescinded its request for the varsity baseball team to travel to Phoenix,
Arizona, during the 2013 spring break. The team went last year, and there is an
agreement prohibiting travel in consecutive years. Submission of the request
was an oversight and will not be resubmitted for the current school year.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 6, 2012



Kris Howatt seconded the motion to approve the consent agenda as presented,
and it carried unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:03 p.m.)

Jackson Haselnus: OSAA First Team All-State Cross Country Team: The board
honored Sam Barlow High School student, Jackson Haselnus, for being named a
member of the OSAA First Team All-State Cross Country Team. Mr. Haselnus is
the most decorated cross country runner in Sam Barlow High School’s history
and led the SBHS team to a 6™ place finish at the state competition.

Fred Meyer Stores - Computer Donations: This recognition was postponed to a
subsequent meeting because the Fred Meyer representative was unable to attend
the meeting.

Jay Etnier: Teacher of the Year, Technology Educators of Oregon: The board
recognized Jay Etnier, a Sam Barlow High School teacher, for being named
“Teacher of the Year” by the Technology Educators of Oregon.

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:10 p.m.)

Vicki Moen, a Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation board member, reported
on foundation activities. Her report included the presentation of a $9,000 check
payable to the Gresham-Barlow School District for the 2012 Boeing Grant for
Rigorous Mathematical Practice.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:12 p.m.)
Superintendent Schlachter reported on the following

e  While the governor’s 2013-15 biennium budget proposal is visionary, the
amount earmarked for K-12 education would not allow the district to balance
next year’s budget. Although the governor’s budget is an increase of 9% over
the 2011-13 budget, the district had to use reserves, one-time funds, and
savings from budget reduction days in addition to funding from the state to
pay for the district’s current educational program.

e The governor’s proposed budget does include much-needed reforms to PERS
that, if passed by lawmakers and upheld by the courts, would save the
district almost $4 million each year.

RECESS/RECONVENE (7:17 p.m.)

The meeting was recessed at 7:17 p.m. and reconvened at 7:23 p.m.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:23 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Kent Zook and Dan Chriestenson reported on
the November 15, 2012, DAC meeting, which was held at Sam Barlow High
School.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 6, 2012



Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 6, 2012

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee:

It was noted that minutes of the November 15, 2012, School Safety and
Classroom Discipline Committee meeting were provided in the agenda packet
for information only. No formal report was presented at this time.

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee:

It was noted that minutes of the November 6, 2012, and November 28, 2012,
Achievement Compact Advisory Committee meetings were provided in the
agenda packet for information only. No formal report was presented at this
time.

BOARD REPORTS (7:29 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

CABINET REPORTS (7:45 p.m.)

Members of the superintendent’s cabinet reported on the following topics:

Athena Vadnais____ There have been recent articles in the Oregonian regarding

the district’s work to raise student achievement. (Refer to
the handout filed with these minutes.)

Anita Harris A community forum is scheduled for December 18, 2012,
6:30 to 8:00 p.m., at Deep Creek Elementary School, to share
how declining enrollment is affecting schools in Damascus
and various options under consideration.

James Hiu Six cultural exchange students, a teacher, and an interpreter

from Ebetsu, Japan, have been visiting Damascus Middle

School for the past week. A delegation from Damascus will

be traveling to Ebetsu February 1-10, 2013, as part of the

sister city exchange program.

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:48 p.m.)

Megan Sternberg, an EA (educational assistant) at Sam Barlow High School,
reported on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8
employees.

Tina Hargaden, a teacher at Gordon Russell Middle School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:51 p.m.)

There were no citizens’ requests of the board.



MOTION 38

MOTION 39

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 6, 2012

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION SUMMIT 2012 (7:51 p.m.)

Athena Vadnais, Anita Harris, Tim Drilling, and Jim Schlachter reported on the
district’s 2012 Education Summit. More than 150 people participated in the
event. Participants included students, parents, staff members, community
members, and business leaders. In addition to hearing a keynote address by
Rob Saxton, Oregon’s deputy superintendent of public instruction, attendees
participated in break-out sessions to discuss the following three strategic plan
focus areas: Teaching and Learning, Learning Opportunities, and Planning and
Resource Management. (A copy of their slide presentation has been filed with
these minutes.)

Ideas and opinions provided at the summit will be condensed into a report for
board use to improve the district’s instructional program and shape district
direction.

OSBA ANNUAL CONVENTION REPORT (8:11 p.m.)
Each board member reported on their experiences at the OSBA annual
convention and summarized information they obtained while attending various

sessions.

KEY COMMUNICATORS MEETINGS  (8:37 p.m.)

Athena Vadnais presented an overview of the district's Key Communicators
Program. The overview included a review of the presentations made by
Superintendent Schlachter at the fall small-group meetings, and questions
participants asked at the meetings.

WEATHER/EMERGENCY CLOSURE PLAN  (8:47 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter reviewed the district’'s procedures for monitoring
inclement weather, and for providing notifications if it becomes necessary to
modify school schedules and/or transportation services. He indicated that the
2012-13 calendar includes five days (June 17-21) at the end of the school year that
could be used as possible make up days for emergency closures during the
school year. At the April 2013 board meeting, the administration will make a
recommendation to the board regarding those days.

BUDGET COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS (8:50 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried
unanimously to appoint Hope Brown to budget committee position 7 for a three-
year term, which will expire on June 30, 2015.

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried
unanimously to appoint Elizabeth Peters to budget committee position 6 for a
three-year term, which will expire on June 30, 2015.

BOND MEASURE PLANNING COMMITTEE (8:55 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried
unanimously to convene a Bond Measure Planning Committee to serve as an



advisory committee to the board, and authorize the superintendent to appoint its
members.

MOTION 40 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 2011-12 (9:00 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to accept the 2011-12 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as
presented for second reading.

MOTION 41 OSBA ELECTIONS: BOARD OFFICERS (9:01 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried
unanimously to elect Bobbie Regan for the OSBA Board of Directors, Position 17,
representing Multnomah County school districts.

MOTION 42 OSBA ELECTIONS: BOARD OFFICERS (9:03 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 6 to 1 to
elect Doug Montgomery for the OSBA Board of Directors, Position 19,
representing Multnomah County school districts. Dan Chriestenson cast the
dissenting vote.

MOTION 43 OSBA ELECTIONS: RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROPOSED 2013
LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PRIORITIES (9:04 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried
unanimously to approve the OSBA Resolution Adopting the Proposed 2013
OSBA Legislative Policies and Priorities.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (9:06 p.m.)

Note: There will not be a DAC meeting in December
because of winter break.

Dec. 13,2012:  Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Dec. 17,2012:  School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10
p-m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

Dee202012:— Board-WerkSesston—6-p-n. - Canceled
PartnershipReom
Centerfor Advanced-Learning

Dec. 21,2012:  Budget Reduction Day 2 of 5
Schools and Offices Closed

Dec. 24-Jan. 4: Winter Break
Schools and Offices Closed *

(* The District Office will be Open December 27-28, January 3-4)

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 6, 2012



J[an. 9, 2013: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.

Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

J[an. 10, 2013:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 6, 2012



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board / Work Session

December 13, 2012

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday,
December 13, 2012, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW
Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark. Other board members in
attendance were Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Matt O’Connell, and Carla Piluso,
Dan Chriestenson and Kent Zook were absent.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter . Superintendent
James Hiu_______ Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
JOTTY JOMeS e Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Tim Drilling ... ... Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Athena Vadnais_______....._... . Director of District and Community Relations

CAPITAL NEEDS LIST: DEBRIEF OF NOVEMBER 29, 2012, BOARD WORK
SESSION (6:08 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen summarized results of an exercise board members participated
in at the November 26, 2012, board work session. The purpose of the exercise
was to help board members to identify their individual perspectives on bond
planning priorities.

COMMON CORE STATE STANDARDS (6:23 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen reported on the Common Core State Standards that were
developed to provide a clear and consistent framework for preparing students
for college and the workforce. She shared the Gresham-Barlow School District’s
transition plan and curriculum guide, which were developed by the district to
assist teachers. (A copy of her slide presentation and handout, Mathematics
Curriculum Guide 5% Grade, have been filed with these minutes.)

RECESS/RECONVENE (7:15 p.m.)

The board recessed at 7:15 p.m. (Tim Drilling and Randy Bryant left the meeting
at this time.)

The work session was reconvened at 7:24 p-m.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session December 13, 2012 Page 1



POLICY UPDATES: SECTION A/B, BOARD GOVERNANCE (7:24 p.m.)

Jerry Jones led a review of policy updates recommended by the Oregon School
Boards Association. The review began with Policy BBB, Board Elections, and
ended with Policy BD/BDA, Board Meetings/Regular Board Meetings.
Following are the policies that were reviewed:

Code Title
BBB Board Elections
BBBB Board Member Oath of Office
BBC Board Member Resignation
BBD/BBE Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office
BBF Board Member Standards of Conduct
BBFA Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest
BBFB Board Member Ethics and Nepotism
BC/BCA | Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting
BCB Board Officers
BCE Board Committees
BCF Advisory Committees to the Board
BCFA Long-Range Planning
BD/BDA | Board Meetings/Regular Board Meetings

This review was part of the board’s ongoing policy review process. (A copy of
these policies with the recommended updates has been filed with these minutes.)

ANNOUNCEMENTS (8:07 p.m.)

Note: There will not be a DAC meeting in December
because of winter break.

Dec. 17, 2012: School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10
p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

Dec. 19, 2012: Bond Measure Planning Committee - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Dee 202012 Board-WeorkSesston—6p-m. - Canceled
PartnershipRoom
Centerfor-Advaneced-Learning

Dec. 21, 2012: Budget Reduction Day 2 of 5
Schools and Offices Closed

Dec. 24 —Jan.4: Winter Break
Schools and Offices Closed *
(* The District Office will be Open December 27-28, January 3-4)

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session December 13, 2012 Page 2



[an. 8, 2013: Bond Measure Planning Committee 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

[an. 9, 2013: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

J[an. 10, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT

The work session was adjourned at 8:08 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session December 13, 2012

Page 3



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 2 — Financial Summary
EXPLANATION: State Budget: The governor’s budget message indicates Education

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIAL:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

First — Good Jobs — Lower Cost. The governor says the start of
reinvesting in education will be by controlling our cost increases,
including PERS that divert resources from the classroom. His
recommended budget for 2013-15 includes cost savings in PERS
compensation.

The governor’s budget supports $6.15 billion for the State School
Fund with an estimated 4.7 percent reduction in the Public
Employee Retirement System (PERS) employer contribution rates.
Over the next several months, the business office will monitor
information regarding the impact on the governor’s budget and
legislative action regarding the State School Fund.

Jerry Jones

Financial Report as of November 30, 2012
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of November 30, 2012 Financial Report 2012/2013
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 Nov QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 17,297,733 20,497,733 1,135,000 1,110,000 § 22,742,733 17,297,733 22,742,570 (5,444,837)
Prior Year Taxes 105,003 110,269 262,610 110,000 220,000 697,613 307,613 680,000 (372,387)
Other Taxes / Interest 4,017 56 205 3,100 680 8,002 4,122 7,500 (3,378)
Total Taxes 109,020 17,408,058 20,760,548 1,248,100 1,330,680 | 23,448,348 17,609,468 23,430,070 (5,820,602)
Common School Fund - - - 589,098 589,097 1,178,195 - 1,178,195 (1,178,195)
County School Fund - - - 12,100 - 12,100 - 25,000 (25,000)
Federal Forest Fees - - - - - - - - 0
State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728 5,218,113 15,576,949  15422,169 10,269,115 | 61,824,961 30,992,954 62,313,689 (31,320,735)
Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728 5,218,113 15,576,949 16,023,367 10,858,212 | 63,015,256 30,992,954 63,516,884 (32,523,930)
Total Formula Revenue 20,665,748 22,626,171 36,337,497 17,271,467 12,188,892 | 86,463,604 48,602,422 86,946,954 (38,344,532)
High Cost Disability - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Prior Year SSF - - - - - - - - 0
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Tuition / Transportation 40,351 (925) (3,104) 5,000 34,500 76,747 37,047 75,000 (37,953)
Earning on Investment 21,722 8,855 28,082 68,000 89,000 206,804 37,804 175,000 (137,196)
Student Fees / Admissions 31,973 71,877 90,952 109,000 132,000 363,925 117,925 335,000 (217,075)
Rentals 43,661 31,404 65,575 66,000 65,000 240,236 89,236 200,000 (110,764)
Donations 29,705 5,446 38,178 29,500 78,000 175,383 67,883 75,000 (7,117)
Services to other Funds 14,741 19,022 19,811 - 220,000 254,552 34,552 275,000 (240,448)
Misc 5,402 23,401 152,537 45,000 200,000 402,939 152,939 400,000 (247,061)
MESD Transfer - 647,702 647,702 - - 647,702 647,702 647,702 0
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education 61,320 - - - - 61,320 61,320 40,000 21,320
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development 18 - 10,000 10,500 10,500 31,018 18 33,000 (32,982)
Sale of Fixed Assets - 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 5,000 2,500 5,000 (2,500)
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 248,893 809,282 1,052,233 333,000 831,500 2,465,626 1,248,926 2,260,702 (1,011,776)
TOTAL REVENUE $20,914,641 $23,435,453 $37,389,730 $17,604,467 $13,320,392 | $89,229,230 49,851,348 | $89,507,656 (39,656,308)  55.7%
10,565,450 | BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,631,004 2,671,026 7,962,959 7,950,000 13,238,000 § 31,781,963 7,943,963 32,309,940 24,365,977
Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903 774,179 2,312,898 2,310,000 3,320,000 9,279,801 2,879,801 9,507,872 6,628,071
Admin Salaries 1,134,787 383,242 1,147,281 1,149,000 1,149,000 4,580,068 1,899,068 4,589,711 2,690,643
Confidential Salaries 120,744 42,403 127,307 127,500 149,316 524,867 205,551 466,840
Subs' / Temp Salaries 334,928 325,564 915,356 820,000 1,160,000 3,230,284 925,284 3,277,601 2,352,317
Total Salaries 5,558,366 4,196,414 12,465,801 12,356,500 19,016,316 | 49,396,983 13,853,667 50,151,964 36,037,008
PERS 1,126,550 864,379 2,594,217 2,600,000 3,955,000 10,275,767 2,850,767 10,759,606 7,908,839
FICA 414,385 309,196 921,877 945,000 1,455,000 3,736,262 1,026,262 3,802,437 2,776,175
Insurance 1,203,917 928,583 2,800,309 2,790,000 4,350,000 11,144,226 3,074,226 11,310,414 8,236,188
Other Benefits 257,196 127,165 368,371 430,000 350,000 1,405,567 515,567 1,607,065 1,091,498
Total Benefits 3,002,048 2,229,323 6,684,774 6,765,000 10,110,000 § 26,561,822 7,466,822 27,479,522 20,012,700
Purchased Services 1,522,422 1,030,137 3,049,973 3,150,000 3,500,000 11,222,395 3,572,395 11,260,783 7,688,388
Charter School Payments 1,443,753 424,420 1,247,766 1,170,000 815,000 4,676,519 2,301,519 4,163,432 1,861,913
Supplies & Materials 409,703 148,564 447,592 415,000 580,000 1,852,295 757,295 1,923,541 1,166,246
Capital Outlay 96,571 11,667 63,413 - 15,000 174,984 159,984 114,367 (45,617)
Other Objects 510,405 25,995 30,995 10,000 7,000 558,400 541,400 567,359 25,959
Transfers 550,000 - - - - 550,000 550,000 550,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,093,268 8,066,520 23,990,314 23,866,500 34,043,316 | 94,993,398 29,203,082 96,210,968 $64,858,725  30.4%
Contingency 3,862,138
Beginning Cash Balance $10,654,889 $0
$100,073,106 Budget
Expenditure Summary
YTD %
o Salaries 13,853,667  47.4%
o —{ | Benefits 7,466,822  25.6%
Purchased Serv 5,873,914 20.1%
Supplies 757,295 2.6%
Capital Outlay 159,984  0.5%
Other Objects 541,400 1.9%
Transfers 550,000 1.9%
29,203,082 100.0%
Board - Report 2012-13 - Jan 1

1-1-13



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:
Licensed Resignations/Terminations

Amanda Burnett, RMT/Autism Coach, Student Support Services.
Notice of resignation received October 29, 2012, effective with her
last day of work on December 20, 2012. Will be released by the
district from 2012-2013 contractual obligations upon hiring a
suitable replacement, or at the end of 60 calendar days, whichever
comes first.

Carron Lund, Kindergarten Teacher, Hall Elementary School.
Notice of retirement received December 20, 2012, effective
December 17, 2012. PERS retirement scheduled for January 1,
2013. Required 60-day notice waived in this individual case.

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Mary Frantz, Head Secretary, Highland Elementary School.
Notice of resignation received November 30, 2012, effective with
her last day of work on November 28, 2012.

Lois Marble, Skills Trainer, Student Support Services. Notice of
resignation received November 29, 2012, effective with her last
day of work on November 29, 2012.

In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are
being recommended for employment:



Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

January 10, 2013
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Licensed New Hire

Cristina Capuzzi, Resource & Methods Teacher, Clear Creek

Middle School. Temporary Contract.
Goodrich who was reassigned.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval

Replacing Brandon



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 4 — Obsolete /Surplus Items
EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or
surplus. The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective
method according to state administrative rules and statutes.

There is no current or future need for the items listed in the
supplementary material. There are no immediate plans for an
on-site surplus sale or auction. The administration, therefore,
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public
donation, according to district practice. All items separately are
valued at $200 or less.

Jerry Jones

List of Obsolete/Surplus Items

The administration recommends the board declare the items
noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for
their disposal in the most cost-effective method.

Consent agenda approval



Obsolete items
Schoot Deoder MoCarty mg#gmmmﬂ_m! Date: 12/10/12 Location
Condition (Fair,
Poor, Outdaled,| Serial Number |Sahool or FAS
_M_Mm Ruriser
1. InFocus Projector, IN26+ 1 Poor AUNC720E0070RE | ALEX 8040810 :'.';ab R
:. Epson Projector, 82c 1 Poor GYBFEB0216L ALEX 8038951 %‘ R
4
5
8.
7.
8.
19.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15, |
Notes:
Failiies Approval: 7 Date: L2
Board Approval: Y or N - Date:
Surplus/Obsolete items
School: East Gresham Grade
I;nd Person g%tlm: Collesn Thombery _Date: 12/12/12
Condilion (Falr,
Poor, Outdated,| Serial Number | School or FAS
Dageription Quenilly | (if applioable) Number | Looation Qﬁ_q
1. eMac - 1 P YMB201S5SCG T01062 Rm6 WMWZ
. 00T
wifolder
) icon - won't
2. eMac 1 Poor G8429GDDQJ7 X115 Rmé& reimage |
3. Oki Printer, B6300 1 Poor 602A2152381 T01382 Rm6 Bad Fuser
4 ,,ﬂ”
5
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
1.
12
13.
14.
15.
! Notes:
Facilities Approval: I Datey2//3//g A
Board Approval: ¥ or N Date:




g Surplus/Obsolete items
School: Gordon Russell M.S. Person completing form: Kathy Gardenhire Date:a'!'{;(oﬁ-“‘
wiayp. ¥
Condition®e | Serial Number Schgle%r;fs
Item Description Quantity Opersble) (if applicable) Number
1 Eoek, / Do ppens bR Y 193G | [/2v &
2 wer hook /HD [ % DEr/ 94794V L 07979
3. ¥ “ / " NF719/6PTAY 109978
4~ - / K 0F 76T 94V (07577 oL 247
s mise OarTS n box ;
l6. Poccer i per G-4~4eiron { ouldalid,  |XBrotikykxs | —
7. _ind, an e, / deprg e YM203ZSXLRE | —
g 7  » { " Y 0 BKAKLX | /898/
9. - [ " Ymi50ZITLGR | 190 9n
10. Qoole. /¥ g 10l disalty | e 0 0y p2 TxTPE | —
1.eMpe , ¥ v 1 o op N80 V1B Too 25 9
12. i / " %22 T3L4L7 | (22/6
131 / ” Q25 2€/2SCF | TOI505
14,
15.
otes:
Facilities Approval: = Date: | "bll}‘
Board Approval: Y or N Date:
Page Number.
School: Hogan Cedars _|Person completing form: Carla Mot Date: 12612
1TEM DERRCRIETION QuanTiTy |FONDITION {OPERADLE, SERIAL NUMBER FAAS #
Fair ar Poor) 0Fr APPLICABLE) {Ir APPUCABLE)
1{ Apple emac 1 poor GB2257EXLL7 18166
2| Appie emac 1 poor G82261RBLLY 18127
3| Apple emac 1 poor G843NEBQS7 07042
4l Apple emac 1 poor G84326Y3QS7 07034
5| _Apple smac 1 poor @8226C8VLL7 18165
6 Apple emac 1 poor GB521HSPSCC T003s5
7] Apple emac 1 poor GB225FAULL7 18181
g| Apple emac 1 poor @85170YQQU8 To0698
o| Appie emac 1 poor G8225DF6LL 18128
10| Apple emac 1 poor (G84335N9QLI7 07043
1
12
13

Gresham-Barlow School District

G3S/mys gy,



Forye  WostOrlomt0r6) Sghoal Contaot Pereon: Tony Sissls
flom Doscription | Quantly | (Operable, | SedsiNumber | SchoolorFAS
1. - - - F-'m) - r—
emac 1 poor G85181WQUB T00808
emac 1 poor GB5221JKSC8 T00448 ;
1 imac 1 poor YM108545KLX 17589 !
i imac 1 poor YM{0853NKLX 17587 i A
' imac 1 poor | YM117ARRKLX 17813 '
imac 1 poor YM117AHBLX 17821 !

- lmac AL eoor | oB230606MBS |  NoFAAS ! :
 imae 1 _poor YM117AKWIKLX _areoa |
imac 1 poor YM11680D8KLX 17820
imag 1 poor YM109530KLX 17585

imac 1 poor YM117841KLX 17783 .
. __imac 1 jpoor GB823068AMB6 NoFAAS
imac 1 poor YM10953MKLX 17588
imac 1 poor G823069BMBS No FAAS
imac 1 poor . GB23067MBS No FAAS
___imac RN poor YM1168R2KLX 17818 -
imac 1 poor YM117AP2KLX 17817
imac 1 poor YM117AAQKLX 17808
imac 1 poor GB230693MB6_ No FAAS
_ emac 1 poor GB3243XINLV 18821
Minolta Magicolor 2350 1 poor 5312125245 18515

oA D Swrpluc

[

W



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 5 — Fred Meyer Stores: Computer Donations
EXPLANATION: This fall, Fred Meyer Stores donated 257 used computers with an

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

AV:lc

estimated value of $35,000 to $40,000 to the Gresham-Barlow
School District.

The five-year-old computers replaced computers in our schools
that were 9 and 11 years old. The computers are being used at
Clear Creek Middle School, West Orient Middle School, Gresham
High School, and Sam Barlow High School. They have been
installed in student computer labs, libraries, and student testing
labs. Some of the computers are also being used by staff
members.

This is the second significant donation of used computers
Fred Meyer Stores has made to the school district. In March of
2011 they donated 142 computers to the district.

Athena Vadnais

None

The administration recommends that the board present a
certificate of recognition to representatives from Fred Meyer
Stores for their generous donation.

No action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway

Gresham, OR 97030-3825
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 6 - National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS)
EXPLANATION: The board is asked tonight to recognize two Gresham-Barlow

School District teachers who have renewed their National Board
for Professional Teaching Standards Certification this year. As the
board is aware, earning initial NBPTS certification is rigorous and
requires extensive documentation and assessment of one’s
teaching. This certification work requires the completion of
comprehensive portfolios documenting their teaching pedagogy
plus the intense analysis of and reflection on their teaching
practice.

The renewal process requires teachers to show how they have
continued their professional involvement and commitment to
accomplished teaching. They must submit a portfolio with four
entries and two videos to provide sufficient evidence of how their
practices meet national teaching standards and that their
professional growth has focused on increased student learning.

It is perhaps the most powerful professional development
experience available to teachers who are interested in improving
their teaching practice. Certification is available to teachers with
three or more years of teaching experience.

The following two teachers are being honored tonight for renewal
of their NBPTS certificate:

Molly Edeline . Powell Valley Elementary School
Third Grade Teacher
Middle Childhood / Generalist
Andrew Pate Sam Barlow High School

Social Studies Teacher
Adolescence and Young Adulthood /
Social Science



Board of Directors

Re: No. 6 - National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS)

January 10, 2013
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RB:ch:lc

Our recognition will include honoring these teachers tonight
through the presentation of a board certificate and the addition of
the new dates for the names of the renewing teachers. In addition,
the new dates for their names will be added to the district’s web
page that recognizes NBPTS teachers.

In total, our district currently employs 29 teachers who are
nationally certified. Additional teachers from our district have
received the certification, but have since not renewed, moved,
retired, or joined the administrative ranks.

Randy Bryant

Certificates of Recognition

The administration recommends the board recognize the two
teachers for their accomplishments.

No formal action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 7 - School Board Recognition Month

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

AV:lc

For the past several years, the month of January has been
identified as a time when special efforts are made in communities
throughout the state to acknowledge the efforts of school board
members and to show appreciation for their contributions to the
success Oregon’s students enjoy.

This year, as in the past, the administration wishes to call the
public’s attention to the critical and essential nature of the work of
our school board members.

In addition, the administration offers a proclamation signed by
Governor John Kitzhaber on October 4, 2012, that highlights the
efforts of school board members.

Jim Schlachter

A proclamation by the governor declaring the month of January

2013 as School Board Recognition Month

The administration recommends that the proclamation be read
into the official record of tonight’s meeting.

No action is required.






GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 8 - Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month, with the exception of June, July and
August (summer break).

The next Foundation report will be presented in February. In the

interim, the following date(s) for upcoming Foundation events
may be of interest to board members:

February 25-28, 2013 Phone-a-Thon

More information will be provided as the dates draw nearer.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais

DATE: January 10, 2013

RE: No. 9 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report

EXPLANATION: The District Advisory Council did not meet in December because
of winter break; therefore, there will not be a DAC report this
evening.

The next DAC meeting will be on January 17, 2013, at Hollydale
Elementary School.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
Anita Harris
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 10 - School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee: Meeting Minutes
EXPLANATION: The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee met on

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

Monday, December 17, 2012, from 4:10 to 6:00 p.m., in the
Training Room of the Student Support Services Office. Minutes of
that meeting are being provided with this executive summary as
information only.

The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee is an
advisory committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School
District Board of Directors. School board members may attend
advisory committee meetings in an ex-officio capacity.
Accordingly, Director Ruthruff was present at the December 17,
2012, meeting.

The committee’s purpose is to identify if there are safety concerns
in district schools by analyzing data related to school safety,
carrying out surveys and/or focus groups, and identifying best
practices related to this topic that can be implemented or
enhanced. Recommendations provided by the advisory
committee will be presented for board consideration at a future
school board meeting.

Future meetings will be held on Monday, January 14, 2013, and
Wednesday, January 30, 2013, from 4:10 to 6:00 p.m.

Janell Black and Anita Harris

1. December 17, 2012, Minutes of the School Safety and
Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting

2. January 14, 2013, Agenda for the School Safety and Classroom
Discipline Committee Meeting

This report is being provided as information only.

No action is required.



Gresham-Barlow School District
School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting
Monday, December 17,2012 - 4:10 PM-6:00 PM
Meeting Minutes

° Committee Members Present: Molly Stewart, Randy Bryant, Cyrus
Harshfield, Christa Read, Mark Kim, Jean Black-Groulx, Michael Schaeffer,
Kathy Ruthruff, Tina Ray, Tracy Klinger, Anita Harris, Janell Black

e Absent members: Carla Piluso, Derek Garrison, Michael Schaeffer, and
Christa Read

¢ The meeting was facilitated by Cyrus Harshfield and Anita Harris

¢ The committee reviewed and approved the agenda and the November 26,
2012 meeting notes

* The committee reviewed and approved the list of protocols agreed to in the
last two meetings

* Unfinished business was carried over to the January committee meeting:

o Hearing from board members on perceptions of community members
(community members, staff, students, parents) about the safety of
district schools

o Outstanding meeting protocols (gathering public input, defining
collaboration)

o Mapping out the work as defined by the Gresham-Barlow Education
Association Licensed Bargaining Agreement Memorandum of
Understanding and the Gresham-Barlow School District Board
Directive

* Dr.Bryce Ward from ECONorthwest shared his preliminary findings from his
review of data collected at the state level

* Agenda items for the January 14, 2013 committee meeting were identified.

e Future meetings will be:
o Monday, January 14
o Wednesday, January 30
Meeting times: 4:10 - 6:00 PM

Location: 155 @W‘Eﬁ fman Parkway, Suite 160

Minutes taken by:

Jane Black Ey ecutlve Director of Student Support Services




Agenda

Gresham-Barlow School District
School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting

Monday, January 14, 2013 — 4:10 PM-6:00 PM
Student Support Services Training Room
1550 NW Eastman Parkway, Suite 160
Gresham, OR 97030

* Review and approve:
o Agenda
o  Minutes of December 17, 2012 meeting

* Hear from school board members and discuss as a group:
o Perceptions within the community (staff, students, parents, others) about
the safety of district schools

* Discuss and come to agreement on:
o Complete outstanding meeting protocols identified at earlier meetings
= Public Input Process
= Meaning of collaboration
o Meaning and intersection of Licensed Bargaining MOU requirements and
Board Directive

* Next meeting — Monday, January 30, 4:10-6:00 PM (same location)

SSSO:JB 12/20/12



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
Tim Drilling
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 11 — Achievement Compact Advisory Committee: Meeting Minutes
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

meetings were held on December 4 and January 9 in the
Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning. Minutes
of the December 4 meeting are being provided with this executive
summary as information only. Minutes of the January 9 meeting
are being drafted and will be presented in the board’s February 7
agenda packet.

The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory
committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District
Board of Directors. Its purpose is to develop a set of measures to
be used by the Oregon Department of Education to evaluate the
district’s schools. The advisory committee must present its
recommendations to the board of directors by February 1 of each
year.

Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling

1. December 4, 2012, Achievement Compact Advisory
Committee Minutes

2. January 9, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
Agenda

This report is being provided as information only.

No action is required.



Gresham-Barlow School District
Achievement Compact Advisory Committee

Minutes
December 4, 2012

4:00-6:00 pm
Center for Advanced Learning

In attendance: Bruce Schmidt, Tim Collins, Jennifer Paulsen, Molly Stewart, Maranda
Turner, Megan Sternberg, Renni Ferguson, Cyrus Harshfield, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim
Drilling

Teresa Ketelsen started the meeting at 4:05 pm with an overview of the agenda. The
revised Trajectory/Target document was distributed, and Teresa noted the changes that
were made. The purpose of the meeting was to complete target setting and development
of the rationale for each of the indicators.

Target Setting and Rationale for Indicators

There was considerable discussion among the members as they attempted to identify
factors that determine target set points. We discussed programs, strategies and initiatives
that might affect student performance relative to each indicator. The following targets
were established:

* Five-year graduation rate, All Students

* Five-year graduation rate, Disadvantaged Students

* Five-year completion rate, All Students

* Five-year completion rate, Disadvantaged Students

* Post-secondary enrollment, All Students

* Post-secondary enrollment, Disadvantaged Students

The committee then reviewed and affirmed targets and rationales from the 11/28/12
meeting:

3" Grade Reading, All Students

* 3" Grade Reading, Disadvantaged Students

3" Grade Math, All Students

* 3" Grade Math, Disadvantaged Students

e 6" Grade On Track, All Students

6" Grade On Track, Disadvantaged Students

» 9" Grade On Track, All Students

9" Grade on Track, Disadvantaged Students

* Four-Year Graduation Rate, All Students

* Four-Year Graduation Rate, Disadvantaged Students

Page 1 of 2



The committee had discussion about the possible addition of Optional Local Priorities,
which are outcome measures the committee can recommend to the district board for
possible inclusion in the Achievement Compact, in addition to existing indicators. The
Optional Local Priorities must have a research-based rationale for their use, along with a
description of what the district projects to be accomplished by the use of these priorities.
The parameters were referenced in the Oregon Education Investment Board
administrative rules (OAR 705-010-0020). Discussion of possible local priorities
included:

* Algebra 1 (freshman Math)

*  Geometry

* 11™ grade Reading and Writing

¢ Community involvement

* Parent involvement

* Family and community partnerships

* Kindergarten attendance

* Staff professional development, with alignment across the district by level

The January 9 meeting will include follow-up discussion about the Optional Local
Priorities, as well as setting targets for the nine individual student subgroups. Tim and

Teresa will see if those nine targets can be pre-populated.

The meeting ended at 6:20 pm.

td 12/5/12

Page 2 of 2



Gresham-Barlow School District
Achievement Compact Advisory

Committee
January 9, 2013 - Agenda
4:00-6:00
Center for Advanced Learning, Partnership Room

Targets for Disadvantaged subgroups

Local Priority Indicators

Edit ACAC Report to School Board

Upcoming ACAC meetings:
January 15, from 4-6 PM

Invited to attend the School Board Work Session January 24, From 6-7 PM
Invited to attend the School Board Meeting, February 7



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
Athena Vadnais

DATE: January 10, 2013

RE: No. 12 - Bond Measure Planning Committee

EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee is an advisory committee
to the board of directors. The committee is made up of a variety of
stakeholders. The roster of Bond Measure Planning Committee
Members as of December 31, 2012, is being provided with this
executive summary.
The Bond Measure Planning Committee is responsible for
recommending to the school board whether to go out for a school
bond, timing of school bond election, the size of a possible school
bond, and items that should be a part of a proposed school bond
package.
The committee met on December 19 from 6 p.m. to approximately
8:35 p.m. Minutes from that meeting are being provided for
information only along with a committee roster and meeting dates
calendar.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais and Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Bond Measure Planning Committee Roster as of

MATERIALS: December 31, 2012
2. December 19, 2012, Bond Measure Planning Committee

Meeting Minutes
3. Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting Schedule and
Topics
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

AV:lc



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Roster

Vicky Cobb

As of December 31, 2012

Member Title

Parent

Stefanie Craft

Damascus Resident

Jessica Gonzalez

Student

Todd Graves

Principal

Scott Hansen

Business Owner

John Hartsock Capital Needs Committee Team Leader
Ian Hawes District Budget Committee Member
Lynne Hill Confidential Staff Member

Rhett Hyman Teacher
John Koch Principal
Robert Lill Business Owner/Gresham-Barlow Education

y Foundation Board Member
L. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation
Vicki Moen ]
President

Cindy Mumford Classified Staff Member

KT Olsen Student
James Ranstead Student
Kelly Rasmussen Parent

Lori Stegmann

Gresham City Councilor

Sharon Tauss

Parent

Terry Taylor

Facilities Director

Charles Teem

Neighborhood Association Representative

Page 1 of2




Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Roster
As of December 31, 2012

Member Title

Marieke vanDeene Parent
Lori Walter Principal
Ray Young Faith-Based Community Representative

Carol Samuels Seattle-Northwest Securities Corporation

Ann Sherman Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
. Deputy Superintendent of
James Hiu Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of
Teaching and Learning
Executive Director of
Janell Black Student Support Services
Executive Director of
Randy Bryant Human Resources
Tim Drillin Executive Director of
& Assessment and Accountability
. . Executive Director of Elementary Education
Anita Harris g
and English Language Learners

Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer (Team Leader)

Athena Vadnais Director of District & Community Relations

1/2/13:jnh  1/3/12:1c

Page 2 of 2



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Wednesday, December 19, 2012
Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was convened at 6:20 p.m. at the Center for Advanced Learning,
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR.

Members present were: Kathy Ruthruff, Jim Schlachter, Jerry Jones, Teresa
Ketelsen, James Hiu, Athena Vadnais, Janell Black, Randy Bryant, Tim Drilling,
Anita Harris, Terry Taylor, Vicky Cobb, Jessica Gonzalez, Todd Graves, Scott
Hansen, Ian Hawes, Lynne Hill, Rhett Hyman, John Koch, Robert Lilly, Vicki
Moen, Cindy Mumford, Kelly Rasmussen, Lori Stegmann, Marieke van Deene,
Lori Walter, Ray Young, and Charles Teem

Members absent were: John Hartsock, KT Olsen, James Ranstead, and Sharon
Tauss

Guests: Diane Shiner, Mike Hill, and Bob Lawrence

Superintendent Schlachter welcomed the committee members and reviewed the
planning work that began several months ago to review the district’s facility
needs and plan for the future.

After Mr. Schlachter shared the role of the committee, committee members
introduced themselves and the community they represent.

Superintendent Schlachter reviewed the district’s mission, and six strategic
themes to include planning and resource management.

Superintendent Schlachter reviewed why the school board is considering going
out for a school bond now. Those reasons include:

1. Age of school buildings

2. Need for educational updates (technology, curriculum, etc.)
3. Historically low interest rates

4. Lowest property tax rate for schools in the metro region

At 6:35 p.m., Chief Financial Officer Jerry Jones reviewed the work of the
district’s Long-Range Facility Plan Advisory Committee. Mr. Jones shared the
work of the committee and the recommendations that came out of the
committee’s work. One recommendation was for the school board to consider a
school construction bond to help pay for facility needs.

Mr. Jones also reviewed the work of the Capital Needs Planning Committee.



Gresham-Barlow School District

Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Wednesday, December 19, 2012

Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

This committee is reviewing the district’s facility needs in the following
categories:

* Primary Structure

* Secondary Structure

* Service Systems

* Safety Standards

* Functional Standards
* TFacility Modernizations

Mr. Jones then provided an overview of some of the facility modernization
proposals that the committee will consider, including a renovation of Gresham
High School. Mr. Jones shared some details regarding facility modernizations
that the committee will study.

Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning Teresa Ketelsen led the
committee in a capital needs prioritization exercise to determine how the group
currently views the needs of district facilities.

Superintendent Schlachter reviewed the committee’s upcoming meetings and
timeline. He asked committee members to attend at least two community forums
on school bond measure planning in addition to the committee meetings. He also
asked committee members if there was any information that they needed to aid
them in their work in addition to what the district will provide.

After closing comments from Mr. Schlachter the meeting adjourned at
approximately 7:35 p.m.

Submitted by: Athena Vadnais, Community Relations Director

Page 2 of 2



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee
Meeting Schedule and Topics

Committee meetings are from 6 to 9 p.m.

Center for Advanced Learning - Room 220
1484 NW Civic Drive — Gresham, OR 97030

B Date N Topics Covered* i

Committee Charge

December 19, 2012 Rationale for Bond Measure Planning
Capital Needs Committee Update

Preview of Upcoming Meetings & Timeline

List of Needs by School
January 8, 2013 Demographic Data
Bond Package Options

Bond Cost/Structure
January 23, 2013 Tax Rate

Preview of Community Forums

Polling Data
February 19, 2013 Community Forums Debrief
Recommendation Draft

March 4, 2013 Board Meeting Preparation
Finalize Recommendation

* Topics are subject to change

AV 12/19/12 :lc 01/02/13



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 13 - Standards Assurance of Compliance
EXPLANATION: Annually the Oregon Department of Education (ODE) requires

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

TK:lc

that all Oregon school districts submit a statement of assurances
indicating compliance with ORS Chapter 581, Division 22,
Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools. After a
review of all Division 22 Rules, we are able to report that the
district is in compliance with all of these rules.

Although the Oregon Department of Education has suspended
submission of the Division 22 assurance form for this year (per
Memorandum No. 005-2012-13), the administration is presenting
the findings to the board and public this evening to remain in
compliance with Board Policy CM, Administrative Reports.

Teresa Ketelsen

Completed Division 22 Standards for Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools 2012-13 Assurance Form

The administration recommends that the board publicly review
the 2012-13 Standards Assurance Form as presented.

No formal action is required. This report is being presented for
information only.



Gresham-Barlow School District 10 Jt.
School District

Multnomah
County

DIVISION 22
STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS
2012-2013 ASSURANCE FORM

| hereby certify that _ Gresham-Barlow School District has completed and
presented its annual report to the community and is in compliance with and implementing
as required, all of the Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools as set out
in OAR Chapter 581, Division 22.

Per Memorandum No. 005-2012-13, the Oregon Department of Education suspended
submission of the Division 22 Assurance Form to ODE during the 2012-13 school year.
However, to meet the requirements of School Board Policy CM-Administrative Reports,
assurance documents associated with OAR 581-022 will be presented to the School
Board at their regular meeting on January 10, 2013.

| certify that any Division 22 rules with which the district does not yet comply are
noted below. An explanation of why the district is not in compliance and a plan for

correcting the deficiency (or deficiencies) is attached.

| further certify that all representations in this Assurance Form are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge.

Jim Schlachter
Name of District Superintendent Signature

Teresa Ketelsen January 2, 2013
Name of person completing form Date

Please list any Division 22 rule(s), including the OAR number and title, with which the
district is not in compliance and attach documents detailing plans to correct. Expand table
as needed.

Form 581-2101-M (Rev. 11/10) Page 1 of 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Tim Drilling
DATE: January 10, 2013
RE: No. 14 — Gresham Barlow Web Academy Name Change
EXPLANATION: The Gresham-Barlow Web Academy is a district-sponsored

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

TD:jnh

charter school now in its fourth year of operation. Enrollment in
the Web Academy has increased annually, with a growing
percentage of students coming from outside the district. The Web
Academy Board of Directors feels the name of the Web Academy
should be changed to reflect the expanding scope of the operation.
Toward that end, the Academy’s board is seeking a name change
to Metro East Web Academy.

Principal Mike Harris and Board Chair Connie Rice

December 11, 2012, letter from Mike Harris, principal and CEO of
the Gresham-Barlow Web Academy, to Jim Schlachter,
superintendent of the Gresham-Barlow School District

This information is being provided as a first reading only.

No action is required as this time. Approval of the name change
will be requested at a subsequent meeting.



SERVING METRO EAST

GRESHAM | BARLOW
WEB ACADEMY

www.ghwebacademy.org

1426 SE 5™, Gresham, OR 97080

' , 503-258-479

December 11, 2012
Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Gresham-Barlow School District
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, Oregon 97030

Dear Superintendent Schlachter,

As you are aware the Web Academy continues to value and enjoys its very positive relationship with the
district. The hope of GBWA is to continue to meet the needs of the district as an alternative for students
whose needs might best be met with an online option.

Our rather rapid enrollment increase over the last three and a half years is a strong indicator of both
student interest and our successfully meeting student needs. One of the effects of success has been the
increasing interest in the Web Academy by students from outside the district which last year approached
50% of the enroliment. We have attracted students from beyond Multnomah County but with an
especially large number from the Reynolds and Centennial School Districts.

The GBWA Board of Directors seeks to optimize both enroliment and program quality, and has discussed
how best to market the program. In the course of these considerations the idea of expanding the appeal
of the Web Academy by having a name that would be reflective of the scope of operation was pursued.
It was felt that the appeal of a name that is more inclusive of the population from east Multnomah
County was important.

The board wants to avoid detracting from the origins of the Web Academy and our strong relationship
with the GBSD while better reflecting the expansion of interest from other districts. To achieve that end,
the board voted at its December 6 meeting to seek a name change to Metro East Web Academy. In
order to retain the close relationship with GBSD, and avoid any confusion over sponsorship, the board
has also determined to use the phrase “A Gresham-Barlow Public Charter School” in conjunction with
the new name.

We stand ready to work with you and the Gresham-Barlow School District Board on this matter. Please
let me know of the possibilities and next steps. We feel that a transition plan that accompanies the
move to a new location would make to most sense.

TP i

Michael H Harris
Principal/CEO

c. GBWA Board of Directors



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: January 10, 2013

RE: No. 15 - MESD Budget Committee Appointment (Reaffirmation)
EXPLANATION: In January of 2012, the board and administration received a letter

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

from the Multnomah Education Service District (MESD) board of
directors explaining that it elected to move to a new budget
committee structure. The purpose of the new structure was to
align with the passage of Senate Bill 250 and new budget laws.
The new laws required that the MESD budget committee
membership shall include one member of each component district
board, or a designee of each board. In response to this letter, the
Gresham-Barlow  school board appointed a designee,
John Hartsock, to serve on the MESD budget committee for a term
of three years. Mr. Hartsock accepted the appointment and has
completed his first year on the MESD budget committee.

On December 5, 2012, Mr. Hartsock received a request from the
MESD to confirm his commitment to continue service on its
budget committee for year two. Mr. Hartsock has responded
accordingly.

Jim Schlachter

December 5, 2012, letter from MESD superintendent,
Barbara Jorgensen, to John Hartsock and Jim Schlachter

The administration recommends that the board reaffirm the
appointment of John Hartsock as its designee on the MESD
budget committee for year two of the term.

Move to reaffirm John Hartsock’s appointment to serve as the
board’s designee on the Multnomah Education Service District’s
budget committee for year two of the term.



Multnomah Education Service District
A Regional Cooperative Opening Doors to Education

December 5, 2012

TO: John Hartsock Budget Committee Representative
Superintendent Schlachter

FROM: Superintendent Jorgensen
RE: MESD Budget Committee

We are in the process of preparing for our 2013-2014 Budget Committee meetings. Last year
you represented the Gresham-Barlow School District on the Multnomah Education Service
District Budget Committee for a two year term on the MESD Budget Committee.

We would appreciate your letting us know by December 24, 2012 if you plan to continue in this
capacity representing your school district. Please send your RSVP to our Board Secretary, Leslie
D. Nelson at Inelson@mesd.k12.or.us. Our Board will take action at their January 15, 2013
Board session on approval of all new representatives.

We have tentatively scheduled the Budget Work Sessions for:
* February 13, 2013
* February 25, 2013
* March 4, 2013
* March 11,2013

The Special Session of the Budget Committee is scheduled for March 19, 2013 at 5:30 p.m.,
preceding the Regularly Scheduled Board meeting.

However, at the first meeting of the MESD Budget Committee, along with election of a Committee
Chair and Vice Chair, the Committee has the opportunity to change the tentatively scheduled work
sessions, but not the Special Session on March 19.

Thank you for your work last year in helping to develop the MESD 2012-2013 budget. We look

forward to working with you this year.

BJ/1dn

Superintendent Barbara Jorgensen Chief Operating Officer Jim Rose
Board of Directors Harry Ainsworth ® Bernie Giusto ® Jean Haliski ® Gary Hollands ® Doug Montgomery ® Sean Schafer ® Kevin Spellman
11611 NE Ainsworth Circle ® Portland, Oregon 97220 ¢ 503-255-1841 e fax 503-257-1519 ® www.mesd.k12.or.us



	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 12-06-12 Business Meeting Minutes
	01 12-13-12 Work Session Minutes
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2012-13 - Jan

	03 00 Personnel
	04 00 Disposal of Obsolete-Surplus Items
	04 01 Disposal of Obsolete-Surplus Items
	05 00 Fred Meyer Stores Computer Donations
	06 00 National Board for Professional Teaching
	07 00 School Board Recognition Month
	07 01 School Board Recognition Month
	08 00 No Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	09 00 DAC Meeting
	10 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	10 01 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	10 02 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	11 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	11 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	11 02 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Agenda
	12 00 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	12 01 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	12 02 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	12 03 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	13 00 Standards Assurance of Compliance
	13 01 Standards Assurance of Compliance
	14 00 Web Academy Name Change
	14 01 Web Academy Name Change
	15 00 MESD Budget Committee Appointment
	15 01 MESD Budget Committee Appointment

